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Message

From: Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO [Cassidy@who.eop.gov]

Sent: 11/20/2020 1:47:08 PM

To: Boyd, Charlton J. EOP/WHO [Charlton.J.Boyd@who.eop.gov]; Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WHO [jck@who.eop.gov]
Subject: RE: Gift to POTUS from the President of El Salvador

Yes, It gpot forwarded to me already and | am getting delivered to the WH !

From: Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WHO <jck@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 8:43 AM

To: Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO <Cassidy@who.eop.gov>; Boyd, Charlton J. EOP/WHO
<Charlton.).Boyd@who.eop.gov>

Subject: FW: Gift to POTUS from the President of El Salvador

Can we take care of this — very nice

From: Boehler, Adam (PO) [mailto:Adam.Boehler@dfc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 8:02 PM

To: Kushner, Jared C. EOP/WHO <jck@who.eop.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Gift to POTUS from the President of El Salvador

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Johnson, Ronald D {San Salvador)" <JohnsonRD1@state.gov>

Date: November 19, 2020 at 6:39:18 PM EST

To: avi@who.eop.gov

Cc: "Jones, Abigayle K" <JonesAK2@state.gov>, "Makin, Sarah E. EOP/NSC"
<Sarah.E.Makin@nsc.eop.gov>, "Boehler, Adam (PO)" <Adam.Boehler@dfc.gov>
Subject: RE: Gift to POTUS from the President of El Salvador

Hi Avi,
I‘m President Trump’s appointed U.S. Ambassador to El Salvador and | wanted to share this
with POTUS and Jared, if you could please assist, | would be grateful.

Just prior to the US election, President Nayib Bukele of the Republic of El Salvador, delivered
the painting below to my residence at the U.S. Embassy. We now have it packed up and ready
to ship to President Trump, along with a personal letter from President Bukele. Ijust need to
know where to ship it. If you can provide an address that would be a big help.

President Bukele contracted the same Salvadoran artist who completed his portrait for the
Presidential House here. It took the artist 6-months to complete the painting, and the
attention to detail is absolutely amazing (see some close-up examples below).

Best regards

“Bow Jolmson

Ronald Johnson,
.8, Smbassador to the Republic of ¥l Salvador
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Antigun Cuscatlan, San Sslvador { +303-25301-2999; IohnsonBD1dstate gov

W

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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Message

From: Dietze, Caitlin T [DietzeCT@state.gov]

Sent: 11/20/2020 2:51:28 PM

To: Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO [Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov]; Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO
[Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov]; Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO [Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov]

CC: Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO [Cassidy@who.eop.gov]

Subject: RE: Gift to POTUS from the President of El Salvador

Absolutely- | will reach out, and we will transfer it to you in the next gift transfer. Thanks!
Caitlin

From: Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO <Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO <Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov>; Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO
<Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO <Cassidy@who.eop.gov>; Dietze, Caitlin T <DietzeCT@state.gov>
Subject: RE: Gift to POTUS from the President of El Salvador

Adding Caitlin Dietze.

Caitlin, can the State Dept. help transfer the gift from the Embassy to the White House?

From: Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO <Desires. T Savie@who.sop.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 8:02 AM

To: Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO <Molly. A Michael@who.cop.gov>

Cc: Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO <{assidy@who.son.gov>; Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO
<Luke Miederhelman@who.eon.gov>

Subject: Re: Gift to POTUS from the President of El Salvador

Adding Luke to help facilitate.

On Nov 20, 2020, at 6:57 AM, Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO <ioilv. A Michasl@who.eop.gsov> wrote:

Adding Desirse,
Desiree — please see the painting below from Bl Salvador. What is the best address to ship to? Thank
you!

From: Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO <{assidv@who,eop.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 8:11 PM

To: Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO <¥olly. A Michael®who sop.gow>
Subject: Fwd: Gift to POTUS from the President of El Salvador

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Makin, Sarah E. EOP/NSC" <Sarah.b Makinu®rsc.eop.gov>
Date: November 19, 2020 at 8:02:02 PM EST
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To: "Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO" <Cassidy@who.eon.gov>, "Einhorn, Ari A,
EOP/WHO" <Charles A Finhorn2 @who.eon.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Gift to POTUS from the President of El Salvador

Cassidy & Ari - forwarding your way as well in case Avi is still traveling. Appreciate any
assistance you might provide Ambassador Johnson.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Johnson, Ronald D (San Salvador)" <ighnsonRD @siate.sov>
Date: November 18, 2020 at 18:39:47 EST

To: "Berkowitz, Avrahm J. EOP/WHOQ" <avi@who.eop.gov>

Cc: "Jones, Abigayle K" <jonesAk2@state.zov>, "Makin, Sarah E.
EOP/NSC" <Sarah.E.Makin®@nsc.eop.gov>, "Boehler, Adam”

<Adam. Boehler@dic.gov>

Subject: RE: Gift to POTUS from the President of El Salvador

Hi Avi,

I‘m President Trump’s appointed U.S. Ambassador to El Salvador
and | wanted to share this with POTUS and Jared, if you could
please assist, | would be grateful.

Just prior to the US election, President Nayib Bukele of the
Republic of El Salvador, delivered the painting below to my
residence at the U.S. Embassy. We now have it packed up and
ready to ship to President Trump, along with a personal letter
from President Bukele. Ijust need to know where to ship it. If
you can provide an address that would be a big help.

President Bukele contracted the same Salvadoran artist who
completed his portrait for the Presidential House here. It took the
artist 6-months to complete the painting, and the attention to
detail is absolutely amazing (see some close-up examples below).

Best regards

Bon Johmson

Ronald Johnson,
.8, Ambassador to the Republic of Fl Salvador
Antigus Cuscatlan, San Sslvador { +303-25301-2999; IohnsonRR S state. qov

<image001.jpg>
<image002.jpg>
<image003.jpg>

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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Message
From: Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO [Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov]
Sent: 12/30/2020 11:10:07 PM

To: _EOP/Exec—Res [-@exr.eop.gov]; Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO

[Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov]
Subject: RE: Gifts
Attachments: Gifts with POTUS 12.30.2020_000.xlsx

Arvupdated list s attached.

Have a great evening.

From_OP/Exec-Res _@exr.eop.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 2:54 PM

To: Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO <lLuke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>; Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO
<Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: Gifts

Hi Luke,
Would it be possible to receive an updated list when you have a chance?

Many thanks,

From: Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO <Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 11:53 AM

To:_EOP/Exec—Res <-Dexr.eop.gov>; Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO

<Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov>
Subject: RE: Gifts

Hi- yves, please send images so we can update our records.

From:_EOP/Exec—Res ”exr.eop.gow

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO <Luke.Niederhelman@who.ecp.gov>; Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO
<Desiree.T.Sayle@who.ecp.gov>

Subject: Gifts

Hi Luke,

Here are a few more located gifts. Would you like images too?

Located in Executive Residence:

126936: framed photograph from Prime Minister Justin Trudeau
152822: Bettinardi gift: golf putter with cover

20066976: Confirming four golf clubs but there is a Callaway bag with clubs and box of Callaway “Chrome” “Soft” golf
balls
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20032886: bust of Ghandi under vitrine

20066938: painting by Kenneth Turner: President Trump in Oval Office signing a document at the Resolute desk.

Associate Curator of Collections/Registrar
The Exeouttve Residenes
160 Ponmvivands Avenue, MW,
Woashinednn, D300 PO002

:
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Gifts in the Executive Residence/West Wing - December 10, 2020

Gift ID # Gift Category Detailed Description of Gift Location Quanitity Value of Gift

Gift was mailed to Scott Gast in White House
Counsel's Office. This was the first computer

Mr. Tim Cook . produced at the new Apple HQ in Texas. The gift

20066974 Chief Executive Officer Household Item computer, Mac Pro, the f.‘H‘St created the Flex factor in was also viewed by the President during the Residence $5,999.00
Austin, Texas . . .
Apple, Inc. Foreign Gift Showcase on January 14, 2020 in the
Roosevelt Room. President Trump then requested it
be moved to the Indian Treaty Room.




Informed by Scott Gast in the White House

Mr. Rafael Nadal Counsel's Office

Athletic soccer ball, gold and white, signed by Real Madrid Pending Professional

20066981 Equipment players, intended for Barron Trump Appraisal

book, hardcover, "Fortitude: American Resilience in the
20039184 Congressman Dan Crenshaw Books Era of Outrage" by United States Representative and ~ Given to the President during a visit to Camp David 1 28
Navy Seal, Dan Crenshaw

book, hardcover, "Rogue Spooks: The Intelligence War on  Given to the Gift Office and returned to Staff Sec
Donald Trump" by Dick Morris and Eileen McGann for a thank you letter signature

20037885 Mr. Dick Morris Books 1 27.99

Mr. Johnny Derrick
167833 Head Coach of Baylor University
‘Women's Basketball Team

Athletic basketball jersey, white with green embroidery, "Trump Oval Office meet and greet, presented by the Office Pending Professional
Equipment 1" on the back. of Public Liason Appraisal

statue, made of pleuonia wood, depicting an eagle,
Mr. Paul Waco approximately 9 feet tall and 45 inches wide, with white

Gift was delivered to the White House by
congressional candidate Chris Cox with the artist Camp David 1 $12,000.00
Paul Waco

20050298 Display Item

Owner, Chainsaw Carvings by Paul tail, and plaque on the front saying "Happy Birthday" to

President Trump




Gift was mailed to the White House then on loan

s . . fi the T Administration to Fort B i
painting, canvas, 4' by 3' with an American flag rom the trump Admunstration to rort Bragg i

Pending Professional

Mrs. Lana Ohmes Artwork . . North Carolina. The donor wants the painitng to be Fort Bragg .
background and Conan, the military dog, in the center with the handler of Conan so it is at that military Appraisal
base.
A2 leather bomber jacket, by US Wings, made of Gift was collected after the Great American Story
sheepskin, brown, size 52L, with the Presidential Seal, ~ Gift Showcase in the Cabinet Room on 8/14/2020.
20042091 Clothing Ford logo, "Project Apollo" on the right chest and The President wanted to show his brother, Robert, Bedminster $529.00
. "Commander-In-Chief, President Donald J. Trump" on the jacket as it was stored on a cardboard cutout
Mr. Bill Ford . . .
Executive Chairman of the left check, and American flag on the sleeve. and was kept in Bedminster.
Ford Motor Company G1 leather bomber jacket, by US Wings, made of Gift was collected after the Great American Story
sheepskin, black, size SOL, with the Presidential Seal,  Gift Showcase in the Cabinet Room on 8/14/2020.
20042090 Clothing Ford logo, "Project Apollo" on the right chest and The President wanted to show his brother, Robert, Bedminster $529.00
"Commander-In-Chief, President Donald J. Trump" on the jacket as it was stored on a cardboard cutout
the left check, and American flag on the sleeve. and was kept in Bedminster.
Jair Bolsonaro . . L . . .
167389 President of the Federative Republic Atmetm Brazil Soccer Jersey, "Trump 10" on the back, yellow. On the occasion of his visit to the White House on Pending Pro.fessmnal
. Equipment 3/18/2019. Appraisal
of Brazil
Ms. Gloria Chavez U SG/II?/Eiifglogrctllel: g?iﬁ:gts V;S;:):?lctlltl:ble Pending Professional
166801 Employee of U.S. Customs and Award/Plaque Tip piece of the US/Mexico border wall. . 4 X Dining Room & F10
discussion at the U.S. Border Patrol Calexico Appraisal
Border Patrol i
Station.
Mr. Bob Kraft . . . . . .
163526 Chief Executive Officer of the Accessory AF1 Ultra Fly Knit ng RKK Nike Shoes, size 12. Gifted for Christmas in 2018. Informed by Outer $160.00
. College navy/white marine, collegeblanc Oval Office.
New England Patriots
161165 Clothing Customized addidas soccer team jersey, blue, with FIFA Pending Professmnal
Lo . on the front and "Trump 26" on the back. Appraisal
Mr. Gianni Infantino . . . . . . . . . .
. . . Customized USA soccer team jersey, white, with 45 on Gifts were presented during a meeting with the Pending Professional
161164 President of the Federation of Clothing . . .
. L the front and "Trump 45" on the back. President in the Oval Office on 8/28/2018. Appraisal
International Football Association Pendine Professional
161163 Display Items  FIFA display banner with President Trump's name on it. ending rrotessiona
Appraisal
158548 Display Items Bently and Skinner silver fr.ame with signed photo of Received during the President's trip to the United Pending Prof essional
. Duke Edinburgh . . . . . Appraisal
Queen Elizabeth IT . . . Kingdom with a meeting at Windsor Castle in July . .
. Bently and Skinner silver frame with signed photo of Pending Professional
158547 Display Items . 2018. .
Queen Elizabeth Appraisal
156466 Books A paperback booklet called "SOCM (Ret.) Britt K. Pending Professional
Slabinski Medal of Honor Recipient, 24 May 2018" Appraisal
A silver colored challenge coin with the phrase "Naval Pending Professional
156465 Coin, Medallion  Special Warfare Development Group" circling the coin Ag caisal
and the American flag in the center. PP
156464 Coin, Medallion A gold colored challenge coin with the presidential seal in Pending Professmnal
the center and a blue border. Appraisal
156463 Coin, Medallion A silver colored c'hallenge coin with a design of a lateral . Pending Professmnal
. view of an Indian's face. Gifted after a Medal of Honor ceremony for Master Appraisal
Master Chief Petty Officer L L . . . A . .
156461 Britt Slabinski Coin. Medallion A gold colored challenge coin with a red interior and gold ~ Chief Petty Officer, Retired, Britt K. Slabinski in Pending Professional
’ design of a lateral view of an Indian's face. the East Room on May 24, 2018. Appraisal



A framed battle-ax and arrowhead saying "Presented to
the President of the United States, Operation Anaconda, 3

156456 Display Items 4 March 2002, In Recognitionof the Heroic Acts on Pendlig Pro.f eslswnal
Robert's Ridge During the Battle for Takur Ghar, ppraisa
Warriors of Red Squadron"
153190 Display Items rug, fra.med, pink Wlth an aerlal. view of Chenonceau .(a $229.85
Moh d VI castle in France) displaying a river and trees around it.
153188 King of Morocco Household Items A luxury box with 300 hundred chocolates from Rohr Gifted for the First Lady's Birthday $318.67
153187 Display Items A tan/yellow vase that 1:1 g:i:.)sf purple, pink, and green $0.00

Wounded Warrior Project

Gifts were given as President Trump welcomed
those from the Wounded Warrior Project to the

‘White House. Collected from the Outer Oval.
An XL Sport Tek jacket with the Wounded Warrior e House. Loflected from fhe Huter Dva

153085 Clothing Project logo on the front left pocket and "Commander in $32.00
Chief" listed below it.
A two opening gallery frame for 5" by 7" photographs.
The image on top is with President Reagan on the right
Justin Trudeau . and the Prime Minster of Canda, Pierre Trudeau, on the
152980 Prime Minister of Canada Display Items right. The image on the bottom has President Trump on NA §28.00
the right speaking at a podium and the current Prime
Minister of Canada, Justin Trudea, on the left.
152979 Unknown Donor Display Items A wooden wand .that has the p"h rase Smar.t Immigration - Gift collected by a U.S. Senator $30.00
Build that Wall!" written on it.
152917 Clothing One long sleeve black polo shirt from Cutter & Buck NFL $39.99
152916 Clothing A set of short sleeve F-shlrts w1th. the Washington $149.94
Redskins logo on it.
152915 Clothing A set of sweat shirts with (t)lrlleitWashmgton Redskins logo $73.99
. A set of long sleeve hoodies with the Washington
152914 . . . . .
? Jay Gruden Clothing Redskins logo on it. These gifts were presented to the President by Jay §259.99
Head Coach of the Washington football, marked "Wilson" and "NFL on one brown panel, Gruden in the men's lounge area of the Washington
Redskins Football Team over white panel stating "Washington Redskins" in red, Nationals.
Athleti over "game ball presented to" in black, over "Donald J.
152913 et Trump" in yellow within red outlines, over "45th $85.00
Equipment

President of the United States" in black, over
"Clinton/Kaine 232" in black and "Trump/Pence 306" in
fed.




152912

Athletic
Equipment

A maroon and gold Washington Redskins duffle bag 1 $28.95

152909

Carolyn Gulbin

Household Items

pillow, approximately 18" square, possibly brown vinyl,
front
incorporating embroidered panel stating "U.S. Women's
Open" in blue, over "2017" in red, over "Trump
National" in blue ribbon form, over "Bedminster" in blue.
$55 each, for $110 total
Description based on studying photograph of the item.

Gift was donated on behalf of the United States

Golf Association. 2 $110.00

152874

Bettinardi Golf Company

Athletic
Equipment

golf club putter cover in white vinyl embroidered "Make

America Great Again!" in red and blue, over row of 5 Gift was shipped to Trump National Golf Club 1 $125.00
red stars, over "Bettinardi" in red, red fringe

152873

Ronald Kessler

Books

A hardcover book called "The Trump White House: N/A 1 $16.00
Changing the Rules of the Game" by Ronald Kessler )

152872

152871

Dave Grossman

Books

Books

A hardcover book called "On Killing" by Lt. Col. Dave 1 $98.00
Grossman N/A '

A hardcover book called "Assassination Generation" by 1 $14.00
Lt. Col. Dave Grossman )

152870

152874

152432

Reince Priebus
Chief of Staff at the
White House

Bettinardi Golf Company

Shinzo Abe
Prime Minister of Japan

Books

Athletic
Equipment

Athletic
Equipment

A hardcover book called "Forty-First Republican National .. L . . .
Convention Cleveland, Ohio 2016" Gifted after winning the 2016 presidential election 1 $30.00

golf club putter cover in white vinyl embroidered "Make
America Great Again!" in red and blue, over row of 5 red $125.00
stars, over "Bettinardi" in red, red fringe

Shipped to Trump National Golf Club

golf club driver marked "S-Yard", red upper shaft with
white lettering,

black lower shaft, bottom of head marked "ROGUE" . . .
and "JAIL BREAK technology”, Given to the President at Trump International Golf

Club in Palm Beach, Florida prior to playing a 1 $3,040.00

triangular section adjacent to one screw displaying U.S. friendly nine hole game.

Presidential seal over
"Donald J. Trump 45". Accompanied by head cover.
Assumed to be model 11.5d




golf club driver marked "S-Yard", red upper shaft with
white lettering,
black lower shaft, bottom of head marked "ROGUE"

152431 Mr. Allen Simon Atl}letic ] al}d "J A.[L BREAK technology", ) Gift submitt&?d by Heather Rinkus, the Guest $625.00
Equipment triangular section adjacent to one screw displaying U.S. Reception Director at Mar-a-Lago
Presidential seal over
"Donald J. Trump 45". Accompanied by head cover.
Assumed to be model 11.5d

shoes, 3 pairs, one identified as a man's lace-up Oxford  Eric Trump received the shoes from Matt Calamari

152430 Mr. Matthew Calamari Accessory style in black. Lacking other details, assumed to be 3 and asked Heather Rinkus at Mar-A-Lago to deliver $750.00
pairs of identical shoes @ $250/pair them to President Trump

152224

Mr. Dennis Muilenburg
CEO of Boeing

A customized Rogue Callaway driver with jailbreak
Athletic technology, a 10.5 Loft, graphite stock, and the Gift form submitted by the valet, Chad Harris in
Equipment presidential seal in the corner with "Donald J. Trump 45" Los Angeles
below the seal

$499.00

152222

Mr. Malcolm Glazer
Owner of Manchester United Soccer
Team

soccer ball, black vinyl, marked in white "Adidas /
Athletic Manchester United", plus applied bonded security tag Gift form submitted by the valet, Chad Harris in
Equipment #MU1A47548], with 12 coppertone signings, reportedly Los Angeles
members of the team; in presentation box

$4,600.00

152217

Mr. Derek Sprague
President of Golf Assocation

: golf bag in red vinyl, marked in white "Wilson Staff"
on side and on shoulder strap, containing 9 "Wilson
Staff FG Tour" clubs plus 2 golf club covers plus one
Athletic umbrella, the lower zippered pocket embroidered
Equipment "DONALD TRUMP" in white
over U.S. Presidential seal. "Wilson Staff FG Tour"
club set @ $1,000. Customized
bag @ $253. Umbrella @ $32

Gift form submitted by the valet, Chad Harris

$1,285.00

152214

Shinzo Abe
Prime Minister of Japan

golf club putter, identified as a "Titleist Scotty Cameron
Dual Balance
Newport 2 Putter", front with incised ".POTUS."
colored in black, back with incised
"DONALD TRUMP" colored turquoise, also turquoise
dot to left of middle section.
[Club @ $400. Customized markings @ $60.

Athletic
Equipment

Gift form submitted by the valet, Chad Harris.
Picked up at Kasumigaseki Country Club.

$460.00




Narendra Modi

album titled "Original Commemoration Stamp Issued by
Government of India on Death Centenary of Abraham

129908 Prime Minister of India Collectibles Lincoln in 1965" with printed presentation from Modi to Gifted during a visit to the White House $51.00
Trump dated 06/26/2017, containing both uncancelled
and cancelled postage stamps matted together
Green velvet purse by Sikuly, Sicilian purse company.
Has many green tassles that come off of the purse with
gold and silver bead trim. Red, yellow and green fabric
underline the trim. There are two green velvet handles
and the front handle had two gol.d buttons plus freen, Given during a trip to Italy. The Dept. of State does
Bags, Purses, yellow, and gold beads. The left side of the handle has a . )
129406 Unknown Donor . . not recall who gave it. Hayley D'Antuono recalled $607.00
Backpacks tag that says Sikuly with a green bell and a tag that has a the eift to the First Lady's Office on 3/30/2018
painting of berries and 4 yellow flowers. The middle of & Y
the purse has a large yellow circle with a blue image in
the middle that is a painting of a man in armour. The
yellow button has green poms and green and yellow
sparkles.
Athletic . .
128755 Bryson DeChambeau . Golf Irons Gifted during the PGA Tour $750.00
Equipment
128753 Athletic Wedges $250.00
Equipment
. Athletic . .
128751 Mr. Kevin Streelman . Golf Irons Gifted during the PGA Tour $650.00
Equipment
128749 Athletic Golf Bag $250.00
Equipment
127758 Clemson Tigers Collectibles Size Large, Orange Clemson University Football Jersey. Received by Andrew Guiliani and gifted to Barron $140.00

Customized with "B. Trump" on the back Trump
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Message

From: Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO [Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov]

Sent: 1/13/2021 5:11:53 PM

To: Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO [Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov]; Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO
[Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov]; Harleth, Timothy L. EOP/Exec-Res [Timothy.Harleth@exr.eop.gov]; Stone, Alexandra E.
EOP/WHO [Alexandra.E.Stone@who.eop.gov]

CcC. Luna, Nicholas F. EOP/WHO [Nicholas.F.Luna@who.eop.gov]; Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO
[Austin.G.Ferrer@who.eop.gov]; Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO [Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov]

Subject: RE: Dining Room

Attachments: Gifts in Dining Room.xlsx

Adding Desiree for her awarensss,

Attached is a tentative list of gifts located in the dining room. Once Austin shares pictures of the gifts, il update it and
send it back.

From: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO <Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:39 AM

To: Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO <Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov>; Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO
<Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>; Stone, Alexandra E. EOP/WHO <Alexandra.E.Stone@who.eop.gov>; Harleth,
Timothy L. EOP/Exec-Res <Timothy.Harleth@exr.eop.gov>

Cc: Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO <Austin.G.Ferrer@who.eop.gov>; Luna, Nicholas F. EOP/WHO
<Nicholas.F.Luna@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: Dining Room

From: Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO <Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:35 AM

To: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO <Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>; Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO
<Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>; Stone, Alexandra E. EOP/WHO <Alexandra.E.Stone@who.eop.gov>; Harleth,
Timothy L. EOP/Exec-Res <Timothy.Harleth@exr.eop.gov>

Cc: Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO <Austin.G.Ferrer@who.eop.gov>; Luna, Nicholas F. EOP/WHO
<Nicholas.F.Luna@who.ecp.gov>

Subject: RE: Dining Room

No disclosure is required for gifts accepted on behalf of the United States. Those remain government property and are
transferred to the archives at the end of the administration. The archives will review and inventory those gifts. Does he
retain the option to purchase later?

Mo disclosure is required for any gifts that are purchased with personal funds. When does a check have to be cut? Before
they load on to the truck Fr;day for Florida?

Disclosure is required for gifts above a certain monetary threshold {S390/5415 depending on the year) that are

personally accepted and retained. This is on his personal disclosure?
When does this decision have to be made? Before they are loaded on the truck Friday? ¢
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From: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO <Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:28 AM

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

No disclosure is required Tor gifts accepted on behalf of the United States. Those remain government property and are
transferred to the archives at the end of the administration. The archives will review and inventory those gifts,

No disclosure is required for any gifts that are purchased with personal funds.

Disclosure is required for gifts above a certain monetary threshold ($380/5415 depending on the vear) that are
personally accepted and retained.

From: Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO <Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:25 AM

To: Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO <Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>; Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO
<Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>; Stone, Alexandra E. EOP/WHO <Alexandra.E.Stone@who.eop.gov>; Harleth, Timothy L.
EOP/Exec-Res <Timothy.Harleth@exr.eop.gov>

Cc: Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO <Austin.G.Ferrer@who.eop.gov>; Luna, Nicholas F. EOP/WHO
<Nicholas.F.Luna@who.ecp.gov>

Subject: RE: Dining Room

One other question to figure out:
Is there a difference between his personal financial disclosure for retaining gifts personally vs. the Library disclosure
form that he accepts the gift on behalf of the United States? Are those two different documents?

From: Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 11:21 AM

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

Subject: Dining Room

Hi all,

Putting us all on one chain.

After discussions this morning, it seems like we need to simplify and give the President his options for the BACK DINING
ROOM gifts only today.

Separately, we need to discuss the gift binder that | was just given. We need to confirm with him that all of those gifts
can be given to the future library and still retain the option later of both buying for his personal use and accepting
outright and including in his disclosure. Scott — can you help?

We need to draft all the options he has in very simple terms as in:

Send to the future library with what public disclosure?
Purchase at what cost, with no disclosure necessary?
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Retain for MAL use and disclose with what personal disclosure?
Delay the decision, send to NARA, and have what options later?

Luke — please send me the dining room gifts price sheet as soon as you have it!

Thank you!
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Message

From: Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO [Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov]

Sent: 1/15/2021 4:06:31 PM

To: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO [Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov]; Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO
[Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov]

Subject: RE: FINAL Public Disclosure Report 2021 (Autosaved).xlsx

Attachments: FINAL Public Disclosure Report 2021 .xlsx

Attached with the cities and states.

From: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO <Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:01 AM

To: Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO <Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov>; Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO
<luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: FINAL Public Disclosure Report 2021 (Autosaved).xisx

Does it go on the list to go over with him or no?

From: Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO <Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO <Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>; Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO
<Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: FINAL Public Disclosure Report 2021 (Autosaved).xisx

Let's discuss.

From: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO <Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:58 AM

To: Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO <Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov>; Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO
<Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: FINAL Public Disclosure Report 2021 (Autosaved).xlsx

Is he really considering taking the Camp David eagle with him? Wasn't he going to let Camp have it?

From: Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO <Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:48 AM

To: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO <Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>; Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO
<Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: FINAL Public Disclosure Report 2021 (Autosaved).xlsx

Well, we can’t find it.

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

fam also concerned that Apple intended the gift of the Mac Pro computer for the United States, not the President
personally,
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From: Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO <Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:45 AM

To: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO <Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>; Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO
<Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: FINAL Public Disclosure Report 2021 (Autosaved).xisx

Working on it

From: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO <Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:44 AM

To: Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO <Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>; Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO
<Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov>

Subject: FW: FINAL Public Disclosure Report 2021 (Autosaved).xlsx

Luke and Des, we need the City and State location of each of the non-vellow donors asap for the report.

From: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO <Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:39 AM

To: Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO <Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov>; Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO
<Desiree.T.Sayle@who.ecp.gov>

Cc: Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO <Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>; Luna, Nicholas F. EOP/WHO
<Nicholas.F.Luna@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: FINAL Public Disclosure Report 2021 (Autosaved).xlsx

To streamline even further, we do not need to ask about items highlighted in vellow because they are gifts from foreign
government officials.

POTUS has two options for gifts from foreign government officials valued at more than S390:

e Personally pay for and retain the gift,
s Accept the gift on behalf of the US and retain access to the gift through the National Archives {for display at his
office, library, etc.).

From: Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO <Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 10:31 AM

To: Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO <Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov>

Cc: Gast, Scott F. EOP/WHO <Scott.F.Gast@who.eop.gov>; Niederhelman, Luke T. EOP/WHO
<Luke.Niederhelman@who.eop.gov>; Luna, Nicholas F. EOP/WHO <Nicholas.F.Luna@who.eop.gov>
Subject: Re: FINAL Public Disclosure Report 2021 (Autosaved).xlsx

Can he review when Sheri comes at 5PM today?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 15, 2021, at 10:30 AM, Sayle, Desiree Thompson T. EOP/WHO <Desiree.T.Sayle@who.eop.gov>
wrote:

Molly, let me know when you have a minute. | updated the description for Abe’s 3,700 driver to POTUS
and added the 9’ Carved Eagle that is currently at Camp David, so this is the updated list. POTUS needs
to review quickly since the report is due soon. Sorry to push. Des
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<FINAL Public Disclosure Report 2021 (Autosaved).xlsx>
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ITEMS POTUS APPROVED TO ACCEPT AND PUBLICLY DISCLOSE PER OUTER OVAL

Donor City/State Description Value Location/Notes
Mr. Colby Covington Miami, Florida Black Ultimate Fighting Championship belt $650.00| On Moving Truck to Mar-a-Lago
Mr. Randy Jackson Lexington, North Carolina Championship belt, black and gold with engravings, made by Top Rope Belts $2,995.00f On Moving Truck to Mar-a-Lago
His Excellency, Abdel Fattah el-Sisi
President of the Arab Republic of Gold plated collar depicting Horus, represented by a falcon $2,940.00| On Moving Truck to Mar-a-Lago
Egypt
Scott Morrison, MP Framed photograph of President Donald J. Trump and First Lady Melania Trump dancing .
Prime Minister of Australia together during the Australian State visit G| Om Wit s o o Lage
The Honorable Kristi Noem . - .
Governor of South Dakota Pierre, South Dakota Bronze bust depicting Mount Rushmore $1,100.00| On Moving Truck to Mar-a-Lago
Mr. Timothy Davis
President and CEO of the Greatest Denver, Colorado Bronze statue replicating Iwo Jima flag raising $25,970.00]  On Moving Truck to Mar-a-Lago
Generations Foundation
Salman bin Abd al-Aziz Al Saud,
Custodian of the Two Holy Mosques, King Abdulaziz Al Saud Collar $6,400.00] On Moving Truck to Mar-a-Lago
King of the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
TOTAL $40,525.00
ITEMS POTUS HAS YET TO APPROVE TO ACCEPT AND PUBLICLY DISCLOSE
Donor City/State Description Value Location/Notes
Mrs. Monika Babisova spouse of the . . . RECALL FROM. NARA (FITOTUS
Prime Minster of the Czech Republic White gold and diamond earrings $470.00| prefers not to disclose any items
“ pu publically, PURCHASE?
Mr. Tim Cook
Chief Executive Officer Palo Alto, California Computer, Mac Pro, the first created the Flex factor in Austin, Texas $5,999.00 UNKNOWN
Apple, Inc.
Mr. Bill Ford A2 leather bomber jacket, by US Wings, made of sheepskin, brown, size 52L, with the .
Executive Chairman of Detroit, Michigan Presidential Seal, Ford logo, "Project Apollo" on the right chest and "Commander-In- $529.00 cu BEEIT/[II;\IOS?I'[];]I;ION-
Ford Motor Company Chief, President Donald J. Trump" on the left check, and American flag on the sleeve.
S . . Brown leather vest with "Biker's for Trump Patch and President Donald J. Trump CURRENT LOCATION:
Biker's For Trump, Chris Cox Mount Pleasant, South Carolina il i ik $615.00 BEDMINSTER
Shinzo Abe $3.755.00 LOCATION UNKNOWN:
Prime Minister of Japan Honma Beres S-05 with 9.5 degrees of loft with a 5S Armrq Infinity stiff shaft T Mar-a-Lago?
. Bentley and Skinner Silver Frame (US 8,146.00) with signed photo of HRH Queen CURRENT LOCATION: TRUMP
10,526.00
HRH Elizabeth II Elizabeth IT ($2,380.00) B0 TOWER
. Bentley and Skinner silver frame (US 8,146.00) with signed photo of Duke Edinburgh CURRENT LOCATION: TRUMP
10,526.00
HRH Elizabeth Il (52,380.00) $10, TOWER
Golf club putter (640.00), bottom inscribed with "M.A.G.A.", plus lettering painted in 5
Bettinardi Golf Company Tinley Park, Illinois white reportedly stating " Presidential Custom DASS", side painted "USA" in white and $769.00 cw W LOCATIORNE MURIF

"45" in red. With personalized putter cover (125.00)

NATIONAL

TENTATIVE VALUE
BASED
ON:https://www.be
ntley-
skinner.co.uk/londo
n/jewellery/53550-a-
sterling-silver-
armada-dish/

TENTATIVE VALUE
BASED
ON:https://www.be
ntley-
skinner.co.uk/londo
n/jewellery/53550-a-
sterling-silver-
armada-dish/



Golf club driver marked "S-Yard", red upper shaft with white lettering, black lower
shaft, bottom of head marked "ROGUE" and "JAIL BREAK technology," by Callaway

Mr. Allen Simon West Sayville, New York o . . . K . 4 $625.00 LOCATION UNKNOWN
with triangular section adjacent to one screw displaying U.S. Presidential seal over
'Donald J. Trump 45". Accompanied by head cover. Assumed to be model 11.5d

Eric Trump received the shoes from
. Shoes, 3 pairs, one identified as a man's lace-up Oxford style in black. Lacking other Matt Calamari and asked Heather
Mr. Matth 1 York York o ’ . . . . $750.00 . .
I, W iy G e INfe YHEmts Wiewy Y details, assumed to be 3 pairs of identical shoes @ $250/pair Rinkus at Mar-A-Lago to deliver
them to President Trump

Mr. Dennis Muilenburg . Lo A customized Rogue Callaway driver with jailbreak technology, a 10.5 Loft, graphite

CEO of Boeing Arlington, Virginia stock, and the presidential seal in the corner with "Donald J. Trump 45" below the seal $499.00 LOCATION UNKNOWN
Golf club putter, identified as a "Titleist Scotty Cameron Dual Balance Newport 2

Shinzo Abe Putter," front with "POTUS" colored in black, back with inscribed "DONALD

Prime Minister of Japan TRUMP" colored turquoise, also turquoise dot to left of middle section. (Club @ $400. SEo000 WOCATON RO
Customized markings @ $60.
Four golf clubs, a bag with a patrtiotic pattern, and five boxes of golf balls. Received a

Unknown Donor Unknown/Unknown call from the Staff Secretary's Office that a gift was being moved to the Executive $500.00 LOCATION UNKNOWN
Residence
Golf bag in red vinyl, marked in white "Wilson Staff" on side and on shoulder strap,

Mr. Derek Sprague containing 9 "Wilson Staff FG Tour" clubs plus 2 golf club covers plus onhe umbrella,

Prési dent o f%olgf Assocation Ponte Vedra Beach, Florida the lower zippered pocket embroidered "DONALD TRUMP" in white $1,285.00 LOCATION UNKNOWN
over U.S. Presidential seal. "Wilson Staff FG Tour" club set @ $1,000. Customized
bag @ $253. Umbrella @ $32

Mr. Paul Waco York, Pennsylvania 9' handcarved eagle $12,000.00 CAMP DAVID

TOTAL

$37,308.00
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